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April 23, 2021
RFP Homelessness Plan Consultant

SUBJECT: Questions

Q. The RFP notes the City of San Fernando received $21,247 from the Innovation
Fund for the development of its Homelessness Plan: may the City confirm if this
the budget that has been allocated for this effort or if an alternate estimate of
the budget is available?

A The budget for this project is set at $21,247. However, optional service cost
may be included in the proposal. The City reserves the right to negotiate the
final compensation of the agreement.

Sincerely,

Julian J. Venegas
Director of Recreation and Community Services

cc: Nick Kimball, City Manager
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